CITY OF BERLIN PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday May 5, 2020, 6:30PM
Via Zoom 1-646-558-8656
Meeting ID 974 6147 3668

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of March 2020 minutes

4. Site Plan Review - Timberland Adventures Inc., Tax Map 407 Lot 15 (continued from
February 4, 2020 meeting)

5. Minor Boundary Line Adjustment — State of NH/White Mountains Community College, Tax
Map 139, Lots 3 and 5

6. Driveway Application - DWP Berlin Realty LLC, 40 Jericho Road, Tax Map 108, Lot 12
7. Lot Mergers

8. Project Updates

9. Other

10. Public Comments

11. Member Comments

12. Planner Comments

13. Adjournment

For more information about Zoom: https://bitly/2yuGC9f

Berlin Planning Department 168 Main Street Berlin, NH 03570 603-752-8587 www.berlinnh.gov



March 3, 2020
Planning Board

Present were: Regular Members Tom McCue, Lori Langlois, Naomi Levesque, Christina Lefebvre,
Lane Strahan; Ex-Officio Members Lucie Remillard and Lise Barrette

Excused were: Regular Member Helene Rayborn; Alternate Members Susanne Wasileski, Richard
Cassidy and Anthony Valliere

Others Present: Pamela Laflamme, Community Development Director; Brian Valerino; Michel
Salek, Code Enforcement Officer; Burke York, York Land Services; Barbara Tetreault, Berlin Sun;
Will Dodge and Peter Marchant for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC; Daniel and Lynn Cotnoir,
landowners; and David Brooks of Jericho Mountain Wind Co.

1. Public Comments
None

2. Approval of February 2020 Minutes
Ms. Remillard made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 4, 2020 meeting as written.
Ms. Langlois seconded the motion. All in favor, the motion carried.

3. Site Plan Review - Timberland Adventures Inc, Tax Map 407 Lot 15 (continued from
February 4, 2020 meeting)

This matter was not ready to be discussed at this meeting. This is an official notification that public

notices will not be resent. The site plan review will be tabled until the April 7, 2020 meeting.

4, Common Driveway Subdivision, Tax Map 406 Lot 2, Moses, Cates Hill Road
Ms. Langlois made a motion to accept the application submitted as complete, Ms. Remillard
seconded. All in favor, the motion carried.

Mr. York discussed the history of the parcel. Maps were looked at and discussed. The property has
the minimum requirements for frontage to create a driveway. There will be a cul-de-sac at the end
of the driveway. It will be going to state for subdivision approval. There is a maintenance
agreement for the driveway and easement language has been revised.

Ms. Remillard asked if it will be maintained year round. Mr. York said that winter maintenance is
addressed in the agreement, although it’s not being used in the winter at this time. Asked if the cul-
de-sac is accessible by fire trucks, Mr. York confirmed that it was.

There are small areas of wetlands that were pointed out, as well as the septic system and well areas.
The width of the driveway is per our standard. The subdivision will be creating three separate lots.

Mr. McCue asked about whether the street sign has been installed by Public Works yet. Ms.
Laflamme will contact the landowners and ask about the proposed street name and then see about
the installation.

Mr. McCue opened the public hearing at 6:45pm. As there were no public comments, Mr. McCue
closed the public hearing at 6:45pm and opened the discussion to the Planning Board members.



It was explained that the Common Driveway Subdivision agreement must be recorded with the
Registry of Deeds with a plan and deed included. A subdivision will not be considered until this is
completed.

Ms. Remillard made a motion to accept the Common Driveway Subdivision as presented with the
condition that the common driveway maintenance agreement be recorded at the Registry of Deeds
with the plan and that no further subdivision can occur until the street is either brought to city
standards or a major subdivision is completed; Seconded by Ms. Strahan. All in favor, the motion
carried.

5. Site Plan Review, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, dba AT&T, Tax Map 406 Lot 20,
Cotnoir, Cates Hill Road

Ms. Langlois made a motion to accept the application for the Special Use Permit submitted as
complete, Ms. Lefebvre seconded the motion. All in favor, the motion carried.

Ms. Remillard made a motion to accept the application for the Site plan review submitted as
complete. Ms. Langlois seconded the motion. All in favor, the motion carried.

Attorney Will Dodge went over the power-point for FirstNet. There was an over view of FirstNet
which included the history of where and why FirstNet was created. FirstNet was started in 2010 to
build a nationwide system for first responders to aid with their communications during any big
events. After AT&T was awarded the contract in 2017 they have been going state to state to present
and work towards developing better communications by reserving bandwith for emergency
responders. NH is the last state they are working with and they are focusing on remote areas in the
north.

Discussed next was a description of the proposed facility. The cell tower will be self-contained with
an eight foot chain link fence. It will be located where the other towers are, hidden by surrounding
trees. It will be 180’ tall, with 6 panel antennas at the top with room for more in the future if
needed. There won’t be a need for a blinking light, and there will be a small lightning rod. There
won’t be any signs except for security on the fence which is designed to NH code. The tower is
designed to handle severe ice storms. There will be a berm for stormwater.

Current AT&T cell coverage was discussed as well as the improved coverage which will include, Rte.
110, Rte. 16, East Milan Rd, Cates Hill Rd, Success Pond Rd, and Bog Hill Rd.

They have already met with the Berlin Zoning Board for a variance and special exception. Attorney
Dodge discussed the Special Use Criteria which included aesthetics, environment, historic impacts,
flight corridors, property values, health and safety, co-location considerations, and alternative sites
evaluated. Also reviewed was the maintenance of the facility, removal or abandonment which does
not usually happen, and the design standards.

The Site Plan was reviewed by Attorney Dodge. This included design considerations, landscaping,
buffers and screening, parking, loading and pedestrian safety, erosion and sedimentation,
illumination, public streets, storm drainage, snow removal, ADA requirements, pollution control,
and special flood hazard areas.

Page |2



Mr. McCue asked that they clarify the waivers and the NEPA study. Mr. McCue confirmed that the
Berlin Municipal Airport is not within five miles of this site. Attorney Dodge said he believed the US
Cellular has a light is because of its height and not because of location near the airport. Also
discussed was the existing road which will be extended. That road is still owned by the land
owners and Mr. McCue wants to be sure they have all the rights needed to use it. This situation was
checked and the road access is spelled out in the lease as well as winter maintenance. A technician
might only go up there on average of once a month.

The foundation designs will be finalized after the geotech study is completed. When the building
permit application is submitted, they will need to have that included. They will also be required to
consult any other City departments as needed including the Fire Department.

Asked about the noise of the backup generators Ms. Cotnoir said that currently they don’t hear any
noise up in that area. The nearby recreational trails were also discussed.

Ms. Remillard asked if it is common for alarms to go off. Alarms will not be heard, they are
recorded internally to the technicians. There was concern and discussion about the backup diesel
generators. These will be sufficient if needed and technicians will be called out to make repairs
when needed. The lifespan of these units was a concern. Mr. Marchant was unsure because none
have ever come down and they have some leases for 99 years.

Ms. Levesque asked about the need of annual certifications. These are done because of technology
advancements. A tower might fall out of compliance, but it hasn’t happened anywhere as of yet. Ms.
Laflamme also noted that the City has never collected annual certifications. We would request them
when we feel it is necessary.

Ms. Strahan asked if AT&T Universe would be available and would it be offered to the community.
Attorney Dodge said there won't be any new fibers installed throughout community. AT&T is
pushing wireless only.

Ms. Lefebvre asked why it took so long for this to happen in our area. Mr. Dodge said it’s due to
politics and the process. Also discussed was the fact that in other communities where these towers
have been installed there are AT&T stores that have been popping up.

Mr. McCue opened the public hearing at 7:35pm.

Ms. Tetreault asked if they have spoken to first responders in the area. They haven’t but indirectly
other AT&T representatives have worked with first responders. NH Public Official John Stevens, is
the point of contact for FirstNet, AT&T and the first responders. Ms. Tetreault also asked about
how sites were chosen for creating improved communications. The sites are picked accordingly
with public agencies that are saying where they are having issues. Ms. Tetreault discussed the need
in Jefferson due to a recent accident which occurred and cell coverage was problematic. They will
take that into consideration.

Mr. McCue closed the public hearing at 7:45.

Ms. Laflamme stated that the Planning Board can grant the Special Use Permit and Site Plan Review
with exception of receipt of the NEPA study. She has received input from the City Attorney that we

Page |3



will need to see a negotiation of some type of insurance or bond. The Planning Board will waive the
annual statement of compliance and change it to receipt upon request.
The waiver of the bond will not be granted and the bond amount might need to be changed.

Ms. Remillard made a motion to grant the Special Use Permit; seconded by Ms. Lefebvre. All in
favor, the motion carried.

Ms. Lefebvre made a motion to approve the site plan conditioned upon receipt of the completed
NEPA Study by the Community Development Director to be placed on file; that the Planning Board
delegates to the City Attorney the negotiation of a bond or insurance as required by the ordinance
to be placed on file on completion; and that the applicant will forward an annual statement of
compliance and need as requested by either the Planning or Zoning Departments. Ms. Strahan
seconded the motion. All in favor, the motion carried.

6. Site Plan Review, Conceptual Consultation, Jericho Mountain Wind Company, Tax Map
410, Lot 5, land off of NH Route 110

This is not a public hearing, there hasn’t been any notices sent out and there is nothing binding.
Mr. Brooks showed a short video presentation on their website. He said their Site Plan Submission
is going forward. Transit X will hopefully become a reality soon. He is currently working on a
possible easement agreement with Mike Couch and Roland Berthiaume of RM Northern LLC to run
through their property. The plan is to have access to Stop One using Rte. 110. He expressed that
funding is close and they need permits soon. Parking is an issue and at the next meeting it will be
depicted more clearly. They are looking at the parking lot across the street from RM Northern LLC
to be used as a parking lot. It all will depend upon whether an agreement can be reached with RM
Northern LLC. If not they will look at a second option of having people drive up to their land where
there will be a parking lot. The top of the mountain is the planned stop for the first podway they
are planning. The total length is approximately 2 % miles. Mr. Brooks explained that on his
property it is under 2 miles long. Mr. Brooks shared the brochure with the board. It will be called
Jericho Mountain Renewal Energy Park. The pods will fit four people and some will be for cargo
only. There will be wheelchair accessibility, everything will be handicap accessible. He hopes to
have the jetpacks up and running at the same time as the pods. The podway will have hidden wires
along the top half to eliminate and need for poles. There will be a turnaround at every stop and a
pod shed where they can be parked and charged.

Ms. Levesque asked what the height of the pods will be. Mr. Brooks said it could be 10 to 12 feet
high, but he’s open to suggestions.

It was explained to Mr. Brooks that the Planning Board has their rules such as a design review
phase, final application phase, and possible approvals from the zoning board.

Ms. Laflamme also expressed her concerns about having people driving their vehicles on the
current roads and trails to get to the parking area.

Ms. Barrette asked how long it takes to get up the mountain. It takes about five minutes to get to the
top, it travels at 45mph.

Ms. Strahan asked about a weight limit. It's a maximum of 1000lbs.

Page |4



Mr. Salek asked if they have an electrical engineer working with them. Mr. Brooks said they have all
the engineers needed except for a civil engineer.

Mr. McCue reminded Mr. Brooks that individuals cannot contact him directly. It must be done
through the planning office.

7. Downtown Rezoning Proposal

Ms. Laflamme explained that this has been brought up with the Economic and Marketing Study
from Camoin. They feel we need to reconceptualize the downtown area. The area is too big and
hard to tackle and it would be easier to work with if it was a smaller area. The Downtown zone
used to extend from St. Anne’s to the end of the 'V’ of Veteran’s Park on Glen Ave. It now stops at
Mason Street at City Hall/Walgreens. The zoning doesn’t match the footprint, inventory, types of
business and infrastructure we have. The Downtown zoning mostly has small buildings close
together located close to the sidewalks. Ms. Laflamme showed the new proposed zoning maps
which shows the Downtown shrunken down.

Ms. Remillard had a concern about the Pleasant St. empty lots and whether it would limit selling it
to certain people. Ms. Laflamme says it would not because there would be more flexibility.

Mr. McCue discussed the Business General vs. Downtown zones. There was a review of the uses in
the Downtown zone.

Asked if this would change the tax rate, Ms. Laflamme says it's not the zone that determines the tax
rate. Some discussion was had about the Main Street Program and the proposed Heated Streets
project.

Ms. Remillard asked if we need to send out notices to landowners if they are rezoned. Ms. Laflamme
says it will go in paper as it was done in the past. Asked if there was a downfall for these properties
to be rezoned. It is actually better for them because they get more flexibility with setbacks, signage
and other things.

Ms. Langlois made a motion to recommend to bring it to the council that we change zoning for
Downtown as shown on the map. Ms. Strahan seconded. All in favor, motion carried.

8. Other

Lot Merger 179 Eighth Street, Map 127 Lot 109 and Map 127 Lot 109-1

This lot was previously unmerged which shows up on Vision but not on the Mapping yet. The new
owners would like to merge them back together.

Ms. Remillard made a motion to approve the merging of Lots 109 and 109-1. Ms. Lefebvre
seconded. All in favor, the motion carried.

Mayor and council made renewals and appointments. Lise is new ex officio member. The new
term for Ms. Langlois and Ms. Strahan start in May. Mr. Cassidy will now be an Alternate Member.

Page |5



The Mayor made his own appointment which is Brian Valerino who will be a regular member as
soon as he is sworn in.

Ms. Laflamme expressed that she has been working with David Brooks to help him structure what
we require and need for his project. She has put together lists and examples. She put him on the
agenda tonight so he can view a site plan. We can give conditional approvals if things are in
progress. But, as of yet, nothing has been done with DES concerning wetlands, alteration of terrain,
and stormwater. These cannot be waived, it's needed before he comes to the Planning Board.

9. Project Updates

Reminder for Census which comes out this month. Please answer the Census and remind friends to
answer also. Advertisement will be put up everywhere, including banners. It's very important for
our community.

10. Public Comments
None

11. Member Comments
Ms. Langlois asked about the parking on Rte. 110 regarding Mr. Brooks project and whether itis a

public parking lot. Ms. Laflamme says it needs to be looked at and discussed with city council.

12. Planner Comments
None

13. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the board, Ms. Lefebvre made a motion to adjourn;
seconded by Ms. Remillard. All in favor, the motion carried. The meeting ended at

8:45 pm.

The next Planning Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lise Barrette

Page |6



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION
CITY OF BERLIN, NEW HAMPSHIRE
Name of applicant: ~ WHITE MOUNTAINS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CONTACT: MATTHEW MOORE

NOTE: Original signature required. If the applicant is not the property owner, a letter of
authorization is required from the owner.

Current mailing address/telephone number:
2020 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, BERLIN, NH MATTHEW MOORE 603-230-3565

Date of submission: 2~ 10- 2020

Location of proposed subdivision:
Tax Map # 139 Lots # 3 AND 5 RIVERSIDE DRIVE AND TWITCHELL LANE
Zoning District: RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY

Number of Lots in Proposed Subdivision: BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
Name of Proposed Subdivision: MINOR LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT
Fees

A. Filing fee of:
$ 100.00 filing fee and $50.00 per new lot
created for final review of major subdivisions
plus notice and recording fees
$100.00 filing fee for design review plus notice
& recording fees for major subdivisions only
$ 75.00 flat fee plus notice and recording fees
for minor subdivisions
$ 40.00 flat fee plus notice and recording fees
for minor lot line adjustments
S

B. Notice fees: Current cost of certified return receipt mail
X Notices = §
$40.00 for public notices $

TOTAL DUE WITH APPLICATION $ =




City of Berlin Subdivision Application March 2007 Page 1

C. In accordance with RSA 676:4.1(g), additional reasonable fees shall be charged
should the Board require special investigative studies or the advice of an experi
to review plans and to cover legal expenses.

D. Recording fees shall be determined after approval of the application and shall be
based on Regisiry of Deeds costs and postage

I hereby authorize the Berlin Planning Board and its agents io access my land for the purpose of
reviewing this subdivision plan, performing road inspections and any other inspections deemed
necessary by the Board or its agents, to ensure conformance of the on-site improvemenis with
the approved plan and all Cily of Berlin ordinances and regulations.

Date:_ 5| lO/ZO?«O

Applicant's Signature:

Applicant's Name Prinied: %M—wé \ﬁM«V-— -~

\{cw,\;/ Laroo SoerilceS, e

S—
For Planning Department Use Only

Date Received by Planning Depariment:

Is Application completed (submission of fees, mylar plans, application, and abutters)?:
Received By:

Comments:

e ]
City of Berlin Subdivision Application March 2007 Page 2



LIST OF ABUTTERS

WHITE MOUNTAINS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

MAP 139 LOTS 3 AND 5

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
RIVERSIDE DRIVE AND TWITCHELL LANE

TAX MAP PARCEL NO.
139 2,21
139 4
139 6
139 9
139 13
OWNERS:
AGENT:

March 10, 2020

OWNER & ADDRESS

WHITE MOUNTAINS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NH

26 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

LEO R. DONALDSON
DONNA L. DONALDSON
7 TWITCHELL LANE
BERLIN, NH 03570

LUC E. RAYMOND
BEVERLY J. RAYMOND
1 TWITCHELL LANE
BERLN, NH 03570

ANDY J. RANCLOES
ELIZABETH C. RANCLOES
5 NORTH ROAD

BERLIN, NH 03570

NORMAN R. VILLENEUVE REVOCABLE TRUST
2201 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
BERLIN, NH 03570

COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NH
C/O MATTHEW MOORE

DIRECTOR OF CAPITAL PLANNING & DEV
26 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

BURKE J. YORK

YORK LAND SERVICES, LLC
3 12™ STREET

BERLIN, NH 03570



NOTICE OF BERLIN PLANNING BOARD HEARING

The Berlin Planning Board has received a minor lot line adjustment application
from State of New Hampshire White Mountains Community College. The plan
proposes to adjust the boundary line between properties owned by the applicant at
Tax Map 139, Lots 3 and 5 respectively, located along Route 16 and Twitchell
Lane.

The application will be submitted to the Berlin City Planning Board at their meeting
on Tuesday, May 5, 2020 beginning at 6:30 p.m. In light of the COVID 19
(Coronavirus) social distancing advice made by the Governor and CDC and
following a declaration by the Planning Board Chairperson, the City is
providing Meeting Participation via Zoom Online Conference for your safety.
The public can join the meeting by calling 1-646-558-8656 and entering
meeting ID 974 6147 3668. You can also submit written comments prior to
the meeting and send them to 168 Main Street, Berlin, NH 03570 or email
them to plaflamme@berlinnh.gov before 4:30pm on Tuesday May 5, 2020. If
the Board accepts the application, a public hearing will be held that same evening.
Should a decision not be reached at the public hearing, this application will stay on
the Planning Board agenda until such time as it is either approved or disapproved.

Plans are available for review at the Berlin Planning Department at 168 Main Street,
from 8:30 am. to Noon and 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.
Provisions for persons with special needs or if you have any questions you can
contact the Planning Department 603-752-8587.



o via 50 spo0g 0 Loy Ko 5903 10 pepinsey

1 (oS ] I | “go-0ul "owa W) stsed
oo Junusew o %00 | 4G SEAGARY WIGE = T ] | | g g S0 40 ATy AN0D 5000 Iy, Cojen T S O oL A
o S o g || g K] =23 i ! Lo i L) 1 o s o T P 7 13 SR B0 WA MO 0 W P o) )
R L Sl N S 0 enat s 0 s30 1 s s s v coma s S R
1w - S
UET I B Lot ot X4 43 “SRBL ‘v ANV TIING MBIV KGN MRGE TN TIHOIAL e 2o ¥
o ST GEL depxe], HINGH TINGA SHINSINYN MIN NHSHINON ¥0J Q3AINNNS ALHONd JO IVid '@ woq wwer
K pue IS HuM
&cf uuwn- .%.« €107 6E1 dep xe], FUS HO INGFUMVIIG SKHOM BN WIRIZE ~ “LOOKMME n_o 248 'vs61 'S R ﬁﬁ vy pred
L 3NIHSANVA MIN NN¥3E LTINLS NIVR DGNOTIAG THOLML T bl
Af on /S STEOUYd 393100 ALNNKIOD SNIVINNON iHM vvaoon
FHIHSANVH M3N 40 3LV1S N4 Svk 0310 ON “AxIOM "W AG 0381 AW QYD HY “NIA3E ‘OL4N ILTd N0 OL TOHDINL NNY, D oo vd‘
" WID0 5664 NO TIWSIA J8Y 34030 GNY 004 L S-6CI dVIY XV2 HUM NORRQD N
UIDMIDY JUAUISTPY AUTT 107 JOUPN SINN AMVONNOS FHi JO IS3M ONY MINOS ONISAH AUNIUdLY 5! v~&81 dvAl Xvl v TR CUTI AB S50 T1 WISKAIS MU0 “WN NWIG ‘Mavd TOHUME 30 0ivd, T
2824-25L(C09) — 0/5E0  ahusduioy woN ‘Ujseg INTIOS OVO/I0T TR U NOUS KOS Y sti-soi ooy wpt ot ©
5 ; K SOV ONEING ‘SIHOL JAVH AYA SHTHIO SY € ¢ 523 v XYl 3O Y3W F R
1990S Yigamy £ SPIDAMINGD episiany P o R o R g A B .si.aaeiza . 80N SU) SIS GUVHION "L GUVAOH DI SIHILIUS ONY SHvld SOUA. ¥ o con/many o
¢ MHIORO 4O NOWNOd U3J0T3AIONA FHL 0 MIINID JHi Of SONILG oM s 178 439 AD 0461 ‘6T AVR QIIvD .'SBOJYT O TIWVH. T
277 ‘SHI2LAAAS TNVT XHOAL oS0 DT e e “ e pmmean)
rr\\G Ao . Aees TIONIS TINGOIS3Y 5oy SIS oz "2 (z-g FTU3 SU) ITI X OWLH AS (156 030 CIIV0 IN0AYT TIBROLKL NNV, T /a\(\/\/‘\
“(Sna) SRCAV ST g ” -
. IS HUM T NO L'DGIUNVAIC SMOM NENd NM¥3E - BT A8 el w57 Ay pospeg. . " o
B P T S0 e % oSt oo Joud SIS Y8 e e L 0 oo S com e - w108 et e N
[ T WY1
‘31va / = . ONFITT ¢ = o
Q4V08 ONINNVId ALID NITY38 7
ONIQHOOZY Y04 (3A0UddY -
i ‘a%\
-
|
e ozZ-le-€ AYVNINIT3dd
S
7 eu1/av5
S .1 S—
.
O
Ol —
e 5 (s3ov £5°1) 45 G199
|3 Fria i wonsidyong s rwend (133ULS ¥3dvd ONIGNTONI LON)
i w S 107 651 YW Xvi JO luvd
] < avn 38 OL (SIOV 20'1) “4'S SIE¥Y
|3
;
| TRANISGY §3LIY ONINWAGY >
i (s3uov 66'1) "+'S 065'98
! o
i v -
| ¥
! §
i
, %
_ 3
1 Ei
i W
i z
3
z

WOZZEOIW 21485

1ei/ars
atsonoy Ay SUBITOR

o

AANa IAISHIAAIN - 98 ILNou

]
& e

[

i o gt et

ss2/eom e e

Py 1omug Sxaccesay
| _ | AanuSA Y DN
I i

zar/vost X OCT/SvZy
puctidoy
¢ duseg ¥ 3 2w

| ®

ST 30 RIS YRGS 000 A8 B 80

NORTH ROAD
[

YOO




w3y

thty of Berlin Q:ugmeermgg & 3;}1121{(: Borhs Beparinent
168 fMHlain Street
Wealin, F24B 03570

(603) 752-8551
' DRIVEWAY/CURB CUT PERMIT APPLICATION

NO WORK is to begin prior to receiving an approved and signed permit from the Berlin Public: Works Director,
‘This application must be completed in full at the time of submittal, It is thexesponsibility of the applicant to provide-all

information required herein, including a $10 application fee. -Check is to be made-tothe City ¢ of Berlin.
Except in the event of.a situation posingan immediate threat:to public safety, failure to obtain a permit before

commencing work will resultin the assessment of a fine.

As Landownet{s), T/We hereby agree to'the following Conditions:
A) To bear all éosts of construction and materials (Including required drainage systems) nécessary to coniplete the

driveway to the. City of Berlin's satisfaction.
B) To'hold harmless the City of Berlin and its duly appomted agents and employees against-any action for personal injury

and/er property damage sustained by reason of exeroise of this. permit.
C) Toabide by the provisions of the City of Berlin's Driveway.Access Regulationson the www. berlinnh.gov wébsite and

_ the specifications below:
1. Thatthe driveway be: conqtructed in-the focation and with the dimensions. as: diagrammed in this

application.
2. Thatany change of excepuon 10 the diagrammed spetifications have written approval of the Public Works

Director.
That the City .of Berlin hasthe, right to remove or correet, at the owners expense, any dnveway entrance

not built in-accordance with a Driveway Permit.

o
R

&

Permit No(to Be completed by office): Date of Application: 722420

Property @vs ner {Applecant): DIU/') LEA4LT V
Mailing Address: /0 GzR (oo 205 PRl A M DS 7

Phone Nuwber: 0 222/5 - &/ 72
Owner's Email. Daus - P/2L5ﬁ/ < /’/ﬁ(f Cosy < . C i

Work Type: \ZNcw Driveway or Opening -
__Reconstruct and/or Oveilay Existing Driveway

_ Relocate or Widen Existing Dmfcway
_ Other
'Othel o dessmptwn.

Work Location Address: /0 Jgriego 2D RERLU L ALK
Property ist _ Residential :
: éCormnermaI or Industrial
Trom: {nearest cross street/Pole #/House #) p SN H % / 767/,?7 4
'E‘o {mearest cross street/Pole #/House #) A ET 2‘1 . /s, %j /

: CON?I‘RACT@RINF@KMATT@N

Contractor/Company Name: /D RESBY (‘0/115 72U T7oN
Contact Name: _ 744D /A /5L5/5" [ '
After Hom's Emergency Contact Phore Number: __ 5 g 26/ /6 —~FE6Q2:




WORK BESCREPTION
Please Diagram the Proposed Driveway with the following mformatzon included.

«  Bxdsting Driveway Width o Nearby drainage systéms

+  Proposed Driveway Width s On Street Parking Space

«  Existing Flare Width «  Grade Changes

»  Width of Road +  Neighboring driveways with dimensions
»  Proposed Flare Width »  Neatby signs; trees, fire hydrants fences,.
¢ Existing U shaped driveway hedges, ete, :
. . d . " °  Nearby Utility Poles % N —>

»  Existing Curbing _
s Existing Sidewalk
KT ///’7 EDC = Pae.

7 G ‘80‘ . 7

* Any other cietaﬂs about the propased work:
Digsafe (if needed) # 0K / éO 949 3¢
Digsafe Date Valid:

Expected Work Start Date (note-that this is for informatiomal purposes only. Work may not begin until 4

valid permit is issued the the PW Engineering Division): 4%

If your permit is approved, how would you Jike to receive your-eopy?
Email

__ Fax#

__Picknp.

__ 1S Mail

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:




10827
3160]




CITY OF BERLIN

APPLICATION TO MERGE LOTS
FOR TAX ASSESSMENT PURPOSE AND LAND USE PURPOSES

The undersigned, (name) AUGER, GREGORY P & ANN MARIE

(address), 99 WENTWORTH AVENUE
: v BERLIN, NH 03570 .

is/are the owner(s) of lots or‘:j'aarcels shown on the City Tax Maps as follows:

Map . 114 Lot 58 Recorded @ Coos County Registry of Deeds
in Vol 1507 Page 964 Date 3/25/2019
Map 114 Lot 65 Recorded @ Coos County Registry of Deeds
in Vol1528 Page 861 Date 112212020

The undersigned requests that the City of Berlin combine the above described parcels or lots into one parce
or one lot for tax assessment purposes and for land use purposes.

The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the merged lots or parcels shall be shown as a single lot or
single parcel on the City Tax Map and shall be one lot or parcel for land use purposes. The City of Berlin
will assess the merged lots or merged parcels as a single lot or a single parcel,

If at any time the undersigned, or the heirs, legatees, successors and assigns of'the undersigned, wish to
subdivide the merged lot or merged parcel, subdivision approval must be obtained from the Berlin Planning
Board under the City of Berlin Subdivision Regulations.

The undersigned agrees that the approval of this Application shall be filed at the expense of the undersigne«
in the Coos County Registry of Deeds. '

(m §l day of _Macch 2020

Landowner (Please sign in black ink) " Landowner (Please sign in black ink)
Ga‘eem. € Aud-u‘ . A’n\n [ 7“3&%/\/
(Pleas e/Priﬁt Landowner Name) - (Please Print Landowner Name)

This Application for the merger of lots for tax assessment purposes and land ﬁée purposes is approved.
This application shall be recorded in the Coos Registry of Deeds. '

AL
Dated this 5 day of :M AA?}/ , 2020

City of Berlin Planning Board

Chairperson (please sign in black ink)

(Please Print/Type Chairperson Name)

A copy of this form must be filed with the City of Berlin Assessor’s Office,

Received at the City of Berlin Assessor’s Office: on

by (Bryan Chevarie, Assessing Coordinator)




Uo

w_wm_ﬁ_om& \Aﬂ_ mc:cowam_\é INd 8€:€0 18 0Z02/62/0 U0 pajulid %0z 091
: 9 3 /W&M NG/ (o174 @ \
LS#. Vv 1’0 2 *g3Ep 24} JO UOKRIUISIIdIS|W JO
crviL lOJ asnsjw ay3 40} 2qisucdsal Jou
g ) ol
A o PUR (RUORULIOJ J0} PIPIACID
u €-F 24e 3yIs SIyI U UMOYS BIRP AL
z ®
(1} 002
001 «
0S5 05 p
! 05
s O ] — -
3 @
. 20 ® o8 e
B oy 2 a S
oV 26'0 W. g # 5L 8
1511
g : 2V 550 3 @ @ @ @
) J* @ @4: > 05
® |z
®

oV 99'98
0ze-611

pueq alqng
Syed
<
aurT MoY
o]
sjuawasey
[ ]
Aiepunog Spuepam

FELIVY ﬂo
]

sweang
[ ]
sieans
|
Kiepunog Ao
Kemybiy aje1s
AemybiH SN -
ajes] L
SAEMUBIH HN
|
speoy aur 107
el
s|aoled
AT
sbuipjing

AV wisysap

05
001

ot 0§

Sse

6L#

oV Iv'0
0L-7LE Nx?—.

)

OAY ypiomyuapy

oV 09°0

@: @

oV 00°LL
6rvil

AN“ _Vo< €2,
reu~ g

CL-€ll
N
.0cL

0S

AR D)

051




